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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

THROUGH: 

FROM:. 

2fll8JUN28 PM!2:0: 

SENSITIVE 

June 28,2018 

The Commission 

Alec Palmer 
Staff Director 

I SUBJECT: 

RESOLUTION TERMS: 

Patricia C. Orrock fiCo 
Chief Compliance Officer 

Krista J. Roche 
Director, ADR Office^ 

ADR 866 Conservatives United and Eric Robinson, 
Treasurer, Recommendation to Approve Negotiated 
Settlement 

Certify that a representative of the Committee participated 
in an FEC conference, webinar, or other program developed 
in consultation with the FEC's Information Division; and 
pay a civil penalty of $2,650. 

Attached for your review is a signed negotiated ADR Settlement Agreement pertaining to 
ADR 866 (RAD 18L-12). The ADR Office received this referral on February 26,2018. 

SUMMARY: RAD referred Conservatives United and Eric Robinson, Treasurer 
(Respondents or the Committee) for failing to disclose all financial activity on its 
2016 October Quarterly Report, originally filed on August 16, 2016. On June 15, 
2017, the Committee filed an Amended 2016 October Quarterly Report including 
$73,238.64 in additional disbursements. 

Respondents contend that this error was caused by a misunderstanding of reporting 
requirements by a former staff member. Respondents contend they are committed 
to ensuring accurate reporting in the future. 
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RECOMMENDATIONS; 

1. Approve the attached negotiated settlement of Conservatives United and Eric 
Robinson, Treasurer. 

2. Approve the appropriate letters. 

3. Close the file on this matter. 
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